
Amendment 2 

IAW VA solicitation VA248-17-Q-0044 the following has been amended and added 

 

Solicitation Questions and Answers 

 

1)      What are the average number of sessions used in a month?  

Response:  61. 

2)       What is the utilization rate?  

            Response:  19.63%. 

3)       What is the average number of sessions used per patient?  

Response:  Average 1-8 session.  

4)        Is there an Incumbent?  

  Response:  COMPSYCH Employee Assistance Programs of Chicago, IL.  

5)        Did the incumbent perform satisfactorily? 

 Response:  N/A. 

6)        Was the incumbent an SDVOSB?  

 Response:  N/A.  

7)        Can you clarify the number of times per year or frequency in which you desire a company rep to 

visit or give a training/info session at the facility?     

Response:  Currently, there is not a need for onsite visits. The government’s SOW does not 

require on site visits to our facilities. However, if a contractor provides a service not in our solicitation; 

it is the contractor’s choice to provide the service for review with their quote. 

 

***************************Request for Information period is closed********************* 

 

 



Change to Amendment One (1) 

 

Changes to Amendment One are to correct the following: 

 

As Reads: 

 Response Date as reads: 

     1 Dec 2016 at 10am EST 

  Amend to read: 

     15 Dec 2016 at 10am 

 

Change to read: 

 Response Date as reads: 

     30 Nov 2016 at 10am EST 

 Amend to read: 

     15 Dec 2016 at 10am 


